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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Reply from DECC re EPA re S0004-03 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port 
Company

Attachments: S0004-03 AA Public Notice.pdf; S0004-03 AA Screening Determination.pdf; Reply from 
Environment Protection Division DECC.docx

 

From: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 4 July 2022 15:43 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>; Planning Advisory 
<PlanningAdvisory@decc.gov.ie>; Luke Thompson <Luke.Thompson@decc.gov.ie> 
Subject: Reply from DECC re EPA re S0004‐03 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see below a reply from Rory Coleman on behalf of Environment Protection Division (a division of the 
Department of Environment, Climate and Communications) for ref S0004‐03 Dumping at Sea Permit application by 
Dublin Port Company. I was unable to post the attached Word document on the EPA website for reference S0004‐
03. Please accept this reply from the Environment Protection Division for S0004‐03 as a reply to your email below of 
27/06/2022. 
 
Regards, 
 
Enda Brady, 

Corporate Support Unit, 

—— 
An Roinn Comhshaoil, Aeráide agus Cumarsáide 

Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications 

 
Teach Leamháin, Bóthar Ghleann an Iarla, An Cabhán, H12 A8H7 

Elm House, Earlsvale Road, Cavan, H12 A8H7 

—— 
M +35387 623 7714 T +353 (0)1 6782308 
CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie www.gov.ie/decc 
 
 

From: Rory Coleman <Rory.Coleman@decc.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 4 July 2022 12:34 
To: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: EPA re S0004‐03 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company 
 
Hi 
 
Please note reply on behalf of the Environmental Protection Division. 
 
In respect of waste in the within documentation, we would be obliged if the Local Authority would consult directly 
with their respective Regional Waste Management Planning Office regarding development of the final plans. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Rory 
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From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>  
Sent: Monday 27 June 2022 09:29 
To: manager.dau@housing.gov.ie; foreshore@housing.gov.ie; foreshore@agriculture.gov.ie; 
orlaigh.quinn@dbei.gov.ie; Caroline.Anderson@fisheriesireland.ie; CorporateSupport.Unit 
<CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>; mso@dttas.ie; elaine.mcgoff@antaisce.org; mmckenna@dublinport.ie; 
info@dublinport.ie 
Subject: S0004‐03 Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company 
 
Re: Reg No S0004‐03, Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Dublin Port Company in respect of Dublin Port  

In relation to an application for a Dumping at Sea Permit Reg No S0004‐03, by Dublin Port Company.   

We are to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural 
Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that the Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment 
is required as the project, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is likely to have a significant 
effect on a European site(s).  Notification of this determination is attached for your reference. 

In carrying out an Appropriate Assessment the Agency shall take into account each of the matters specified in 
Regulation 42(12) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended where 
applicable. 
 
The EPA shall publish a Notice for Public Consultation on Appropriate Assessment under Regulation 42 of the 
European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended. This notice is attached for your 
reference. 

Submissions or observations on a permit application can be made to the Agency in relation to Appropriate 
Assessment as set out in the notice for public consultation.  

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and general 
correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie using this link Environmental Protection 
Agency (epa.ie).   You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the application.  

Please email any further correspondence in relation to this matter to licensing@epa.ie. 
 
Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
  
  

 

053‐9160600 

licensing@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie  

     
 

 
 



 

Bóthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 

Newtown Road, Wexford, Y35 AP90  

T +353 1 678 2000 | 1890 44 99 00 

www.gov.ie/decc 

S0004-03 Dumping at Sea Licence Application by Dublin Port Company 
 
Reply from Environment Protection Division (a division of the Department of 
Environment, Climate and Communications) 
 

 

 

Please note reply on behalf of the Environmental Protection Division. 
 
In respect of waste in the within documentation, we would be obliged if the Local Authority 
would consult directly with their respective Regional Waste Management Planning Office 
regarding development of the final plans. 
 

 
 
  




